From: Tommi Petteri Jokinen

To: Andromeda Lyrandrita

Subject: Satco Owner Mr. Warwick Trip to Indonesia
Date: Monday, 05 February 2024 15:05:57

Hi Myrta

I need these flying tickets and hotel reservations. Still need to decide hotel in Medan (hotel with
easy access to airport) and Pontianak

Sunday 25.2. Arriving to Jakarta, dinner with me and Arie

Monday 26.2. Fly to Pekanbaru (Garuda, GA 176 depart 15.00, arrive 16.45). Dinner
with Dharma, Rodrigo and Cesar in Pekanbaru. 26.-29.2. stay in Pekanabrau Harris Fox Hotel.
Tuesday 27.2. Wisit to Pranab estate with Dharma, Rodrigo and Cesar (will be very
long day). To see variable PT. AS (Dharma’s) Satco units in operation, discuss about concerns and
propetcs.

Wednesday 28.2. Visit Pelalawan to see low land operation (peat land operation near
Kerinci) with Tonny Sitombul and Cesar

Thursday 29.2. Fly from Pekanbaru to Medan Citylink QC1929, continue directly to
Siantar. Stay overnight in Siantar Alvina hotel.

Friday 1.3. Full day visit to TPL operations with PT. PMPA contractor Giovannus,
night in Medan (hotel need to be confirmed)

Saturday 2.3. Fly from Medan via Jakarta to Pontianak West Kalimantan Medan-

Jakarta (Garuda GA 185 10.30-12.55, Jakarta-Pontianak GA 504 14.45-
16.20) need to confirm hotel in Pontianak. Arie will join us from Jakarta.

Sunday 3.3. Travel to PT. HRI operational site (area 150.000 ha, need to be cleared
within 3 years), natural forest about 40 m3/ha saw logs). Over night
somewhere near by operational area.

Monday 4.3. Visit to sites and back to Pontianak (night in Pontianak).

Tuesday 5.3. Fly from Pontianak-Jakarta (GA 513, 13.25-15.00), dinner meeting with
Trakindo management.

Wednesday 6.3. Summary lunch. Leave from Jakarta

How this looks like? We need to skip Palembang due to we run out of time. | still need to double
check flight numbers and times.

Best regards

Tommi
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